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January 26,2006 

Troy T. Rendell 

Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company 
227 Caloosa Lake Cir N 

LaLe Wales, FL 33859-8605 
(863) 628-9598 Home 
(863)605-1047 Cell 

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 050586SU 

Dear Troy, 

Since requesting the ninety-day extension of the staff-assisted rate case November 9, 
2005,l have had numerous health problems which have prevented me from proceeding 
with the rate case. 

I am enclosing a check for $1,000.00 in payment of the staff-assisted rate case fee. 

I am requesting that the audit, the public meeting, and the engineering report for the staff- 
assisted rate case be postponed for an additional thirty days, in order to provide sufficient 
time to for the audit to be completed. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 

CMP 

CKM L e n n e t h  Knowlton, President 
CTR Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company 
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Raquel Tully 

From: David Brown 

Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: FW: Docket ## 050586s-SU785 (Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company) 

Tuesday, January 31,2006 9:08 AM 

Filling Fee ... 

From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 9:07 AM 
To: David Brown 
Cc: Shannon Hudson; Joseph Rohrbacher 
Subject: RE: Docket # 050586s-SU785 (Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company) 

This is the filing fee for a Staff Assisted Rate Case. 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:58 AM 
To: Troy Rendell 
Cc: Raquel Tully 
Subject: Docket ## 050586s-SU785 (Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company) 

We received a check in the amount of $1,000.00 referencing the docket number above. Please let us know how 
we need to apply the payment. (Le ... recovery cost, cost of collections???). Thanks and please advise ..... 


